

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Debby Burgoyne at 7:05 pm.

MAYOR & COUNCIL ATTENDANCE: Present – Mayor Debby Burgoyne, Council member John Drake, Council member Rebecca Remaley, and Town Clerk/Treasurer Chuck Rounds. Council member Rachel Carballo was absent.

MINUTES AND TREASURER'S REPORTS: The Mayor and Council reviewed the Minutes and Treasurer's Reports for May 2019 at the start of the meeting. Council Member Drake motioned to accept both the May Minutes and Treasurer's Report; Council Member Remaley seconded, and the May Minutes and Treasurer's Report were unanimously approved.

INTRODUCTIONS:

Delegate Pippy unfortunately was unable to attend as planned.

New Council Members Kathline Ahalt and Todd Remaley were introduced

Jerry Donald

PRESENTATIONS:

SMHS Spook Hill Cider & Wine 4-Mile Run: Bill Susa presented the Traffic Control Plan for this year's run, scheduled for October 19. After August volunteer recruiting will begin.

NEW BUSINESS:

Swearing-In New Town Officers: The Clerk/Treasurer read the Oath of Office. The re-elected Mayor and Council Member Drake, and the newly elected Council Members Ahalt and Remaley accordingly repeated along and pledged the Oath of Office.

Main St/R 17 Intersection: The Mayor has spoken to the State Highway Administration and appropriate elected officials regarding this issue. We were expecting Delegate Pippy's participation in this discussion at the meeting. A suggestion was made to revisit SHA's earlier decision regarding the bell bollards; can they be placed on all four corners of the intersection? Various traffic calming issues were raised while on this topic, including yellow curb markings and speed cameras. The Mayor mentioned ongoing work that MML was doing regarding tiny town seeking help with speed cameras on the Eastern Shore.

Grossnickle Property: The Mayor announced there was a hearing scheduled for July 2nd to consider the Grossnickle application for Heritage Farm protection. We await results.

Town Meeting and Workshop Logistics: A regular workshop will be scheduled for even-numbered months at 1900 on the second Monday of the even months (Feb, Apr, Jun, Aug, Oct, Dec).

OLD BUSINESS:

Rabies Clinic: Town Resident, Jillian Savage successfully organized this event, carefully coordinating with the appropriate county authorities. The Rabies Clinic was at the Ruritan, Tuesday June 11.

Cemetery Cleanup: 14 volunteers participated and a significant amount of rehab work was accomplished.

Stream acquisition: The Mayor reported that she and the previous Council had been in talks with the Attorney regarding options. Joe Brown has staked the boundary. The homeowner has adjusted the boundary markers. The Mayor intends to submit a funding request for the acquisition of the stream.

Alley Speed Humps: A citizen requested consideration of the apartment dwellers by moving one of the speed humps beyond their driveway. Additionally, during the meeting, a request was made to consider installing a series along Lake Side Drive.

Flood Repairs: Two citizens requested copies of the FEMA project descriptions. Questions were inspired during this discussion related to other non-flood related pot hole repairs? Council member Drake suggested cold patching.

Planning and Zoning resolution: Andrew Burgoyne-Hongell, Chairperson of P&Z, requested a resolution from the Council in re Code of Ordinances.

Additional unplanned issues: The pond has a significant leakage. Someone will need to review the Pond Lease. Margaret Kennedy has entered hospice care. The recent Insurance inspection for renewal of the town's policy revealed some issues to be resolved regarding the four square courts painted on Seminary Lane between 08 and 100 W Main. It is a hazard. Concurrently Council Member Drake received and read a citizen complaint regarding the same. Council Member Todd Remaley volunteered to paint over the markings. The Mayor is hoping to open the GLRB in September.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:12 pm.

Town Meeting and Workshop Logistics: A regular workshop will be scheduled for even-numbered months at 1900 on the second Monday of the even months (Feb, Apr, Jun, Aug, Oct, Dec).

OLD BUSINESS:

Rabies Clinic: Town Resident, Jillian Savage successfully organized this event, carefully coordinating with the appropriate county authorities. The Rabies Clinic was at the Ruritan, Tuesday June 11.

Cemetery Cleanup: 14 volunteers participated and a significant amount of rehab work was accomplished.

Stream acquisition: The Mayor reported that she and the previous Council had been in talks with the Attorney regarding options. Joe Brown has staked the boundary. The homeowner has adjusted the boundary markers. The Mayor intends to submit a funding request for the acquisition of the stream.

Alley Speed Humps: A citizen requested consideration of the apartment dwellers by moving one of the speed humps beyond their driveway. Additionally, during the meeting, a request was made to consider installing a series along Lake Side Drive.

Flood Repairs: Two citizens requested copies of the FEMA project descriptions. Questions were inspired during this discussion related to other non-flood related pot hole repairs? Council member Drake suggested cold patching.

Planning and Zoning resolution: Andrew Burgoyne-Hongell, Chairperson of P&Z, requested a resolution from the Council in re Code of Ordinances.

Additional unplanned issues: The pond has a significant leakage. Someone will need to review the Pond Lease. Margaret Kennedy has entered hospice care. The recent Insurance inspection for renewal of the town's policy revealed some issues to be resolved regarding the four square courts painted on Seminary Lane between 08 and 100 W Main. It is a hazard. Concurrently Council Member Drake received and read a citizen complaint regarding the same. Council Member Todd Remaley volunteered to paint over the markings. The Mayor is hoping to open the GLRB in September.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:12 pm.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Debby Burgoyne at 7:05 pm.

MAYOR & COUNCIL ATTENDANCE: Present – Mayor Debby Burgoyne, Council member John Drake, Council member Rebecca Remaley, and Town Clerk/Treasurer Chuck Rounds. Council member Rachel Carballo was absent.

MINUTES AND TREASURER’S REPORTS: The Mayor and Council reviewed the Minutes and Treasurer’s Reports for May 2019 at the start of the meeting. Council Member Drake motioned to accept both the May Minutes and Treasurer’s Report; Council Member Remaley seconded, and the May Minutes and Treasurer’s Report were unanimously approved.

INTRODUCTIONS:

Delegate Pippy unfortunately was unable to attend as planned.

New Council Members Kathline Ahalt and Todd Remaley were introduced

Jerry Donald

PRESENTATIONS:

SMHS Spook Hill Cider & Wine 4-Mile Run: Bill Susa presented the Traffic Control Plan for this year’s run, scheduled for October 19. After August volunteer recruiting will begin.

NEW BUSINESS:

Swearing-In New Town Officers: The Clerk/Treasurer read the Oath of Office. The re-elected Mayor and Council Member Drake, and the newly elected Council Members Ahalt and Remaley accordingly repeated along and pledged the Oath of Office.

Main St/R 17 Intersection: The Mayor has spoken to the State Highway Administration and appropriate elected officials regarding this issue. We were expecting Delegate Pippy’s participation in this discussion at the meeting. A suggestion was made to revisit SHA’s earlier decision regarding the bell bollards; can they be placed on all four corners of the intersection? Various traffic calming issues were raised while on this topic, including yellow curb markings and speed cameras. The Mayor mentioned ongoing work that MML was doing regarding tiny town seeking help with speed cameras on the Eastern Shore.

Grossnickle Property: The Mayor announced there was a hearing scheduled for July 2nd to consider the Grossnickle application for Heritage Farm protection. We await results.